GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
PUBLIC SERVICE REGULATORY BOARD
PUERTO RICO ENERGY BUREAU

IN RE: PUERTO RICO ELECTRIC POWER CASE NO.: NEPR-AP-2023-0003

AUTHORITY RATE REVIEW
SUBJECT: Hearing Examiner’s Interim
Protective Order on Inadvertent
Disclosure

Hearing Examiner’s Interim Protective Order on Inadvertent Disclosure

Iunderstand from Genera that on August 27, 2025, it uploaded a supplemental
response to ROI #NonPhysOps-35. The supplemental response included an attachment
answering part b of the ROI: PC-of-GENERA-NONPHYS_OPS-35 - INSURANCE (B). The
attachment contained a table with unredacted confidential information about the cost of
Genera's insurance. Genera now asks to remove the attachment and replace it. The
attachment was accessible to all parties until September 23, 2025, when the Accion
Platform administrator removed it immediately after learning of the problem.

Pending a ruling on confidentiality, all shall follow these instructions:

Platform Administrator: Within 48 hours, the Accion Platform administrator must
provide me a sworn certification confirming the document’s deletion and a log of all users
who accessed it, including timestamps.

Genera: Genera shall file its Memorandum of Law on its confidentiality claims, and
upload to the platform the redacted and confidential versions of the attachment.

All Parties: All parties and their representatives must (a) immediately cease
reviewing the attachment uploaded on August 27, 2025; and (b) within 48 hours, sequester
and destroy all copies of the attachment.

Only individuals who have signed an NDA will have access to and may use, the
corrected confidential document. Individuals who have signed an NDA and PREB
Consultants must ensure any derived work product from the confidential information is
clearly marked confidential. All other individuals shall use the corrected redacted
document and destroy any work product derived from the confidential information.

Be notified and published.

A Y

Scott Hempling
Hearing Examiner
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CERTIFICATION

[ certify that the Hearing Examiner, Scott Hempling, has so established on September 24,
2025. I also certify that on September 24, 2025, | have proceeded with the filing of the Order,
and a copy was notified by electronic mail to: mvalle@gmlex.net; arivera@gmlex.net;
jmartinez@gmlex.net; jgonzalez@gmlex.net; nzayas@gmlex.net; Gerard.Gil@ankura.com;
Jorge.SanMiguel@ankura.com; Lucas.Porter@ankura.com; mdiconza@omm.com;
golivera@omm.com; pfriedman@omm.com; msyassin@omm.com; katiuska.bolanos-
lugo@us.dlapiper.com; Yahaira.delarosa@us.dlapiper.com;
margarita.mercado@us.dlapiper.com; carolyn.clarkin@us.dlapiper.com;
andrea.chambers@us.dlapiper.com; regulatory@genera-pr.com; legal@genera-pr.com;
mvazquez@vvlawpr.com; gvilanova@vvlawpr.com; ratecase@genera-pr.com;
jfr@sbgblaw.com; hrivera@jrsp.pr.gov; gerardo_cosme@solartekpr.net;
contratistas@jrsp.pr.gov; victorluisgonzalez@yahoo.com; Cfl@mcvpr.com;
nancy@emmanuellilaw; jrinconlopez@guidehouse.com; Josh.Llamas@fticonsulting.com;
Anu.Sen@fticonsulting.com; Ellen.Smith@fticonsulting.com; Intisarul.Islam@weil.com;
kara.smith@weil.com; rafael.ortiz.mendoza@gmail.com; rolando@emmanuelli.law;
monica@emmanuelli.law; cristian@emmanuelli.law; 1gnq2021@gmail.com;
jan.albinolopez@us.dlapiper.com; Rachel.Albanese@us.dlapiper.com;
varoon.sachdev@whitecase.com; javrua@sesapr.org; Brett.ingerman@us.dlapiper.com;
brett.solberg@us.dlapiper.com;  agraitfe@agraitlawpr.com;  jpouroman@outlook.com;
epo@amgprlaw.com; loliver@amgprlaw.com; acasellas@amgprlaw.com;
matt.barr@weil.com; Robert.berezin@weil.com; Gabriel.morgan@weil.com;
corey.brady@weil.com; Iramos@ramoscruzlegal.com; tlauria@whitecase.com;
gkurtz@whitecase.com;  ccolumbres@whitecase.com; isaac.glassman@whitecase.com;
tmacwright@whitecase.com; jcunningham@whitecase.com; mshepherd@whitecase.com;
jgreen@whitecase.com; hburgos@cabprlaw.com; dperez@cabprlaw.com;
howard.hawkins@cwt.com; mark.ellenberg@cwt.com; casey.servais@cwt.com;
bill.natbony@cwt.com; zack.schrieber@cwt.com; thomas.curtin@cwt.com;
escalera@reichardescalera.com; riverac@reichardescalera.com;
susheelkirpalani@quinnemanuel.com; erickay@quinnemanuel.com;

dmonserrate@msglawpr.com; fgierbolini@msglawpr.com; rschell@msglawpr.com;
eric.brunstad@dechert.com; Stephen.zide@dechert.com; David.herman@dechert.com;
Isaac.Stevens@dechert.com; James.Moser@dechert.com; Kayla.Yoon@dechert.com;

Julia@londoneconomics.com; Brian@londoneconomics.com; luke@londoneconomics.com;
juan@londoneconomics.com;  mmcgill@gibsondunn.com;  LShelfer@gibsondunn.com;
jcasillas@cstlawpr.com; jnieves@cstlawpr.com; arrivera@nuenergypr.com;
apc@mcvpr.com; ramonluisnieves@rlnlegal.com;

I sign this in San Juan, Puerto Rico, on September 24, 2025.

Wanda dero Morales= ==
Interim Clerk®
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